Raquel Tully ” O”W"W\ Q
From: Toni Earnhart HECENEDFP&)L’ \D\C\ nﬁ> \1 Q gGQ

Sent:  Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:41 AM

153
To: Raque! Tully 1 JUN 15 A : f)—.
Ce: Toni Earnhart COMMISSION Qhﬁ \ u LL/D F‘
CLERK OO BO -

Subject: RE: TX979 - SIP Interchange Corporation
“hre

1i Raquel, ,300 . Qb'

Yer what they submitted, please apply it as fisted below. DEPOS
iIT  DATE

X879 - SIP Interchange Corporation

2010 RAF $600.00 _

Senalty $150.00 166 . 15294

nterest $30.00

“ine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

{oni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

“lorida Public Service Commission
Jivision of Regulatory Compliance
1540 Shumard Cak Blvd.
lallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE FL.US
$50/413-6532 Direct Line
350/413-6533 Fax Line

“rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 2:25 PM
lo: Toni Eamhart

subject:

received payment from SIP Interexchange, TX979, in the amount of $1280.00. Please let me know the
wreakdown.

T

—r— DOCUMENT WUMETH-UAT:
K ) GLOYY JuNiS=

6/14/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



RE: RAF Form

Subject: RE: RAF Form

From: "Toni Earnhart" <TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: Thu, 9 Jun 2011 15:45:59 -0400

To: "Toni Earnhart" <TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, <shamaker@sipinterchange.com>

This is the form you complete and send in with your dilinquent RAF payment of (If you the minimum it is $780) and
the fine of $500 ordered in Docket No. 110116-TX . Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8745, issued
to SIP Interchange Corporation, for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

You ¢an search our Dockets listings and read the documents. http://www floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/

You will click an document filings for each pdf to view.

Please make a note for 2011 RAF. Each year in December the PSC sends the RAF form to the companies.
Mid-February a delinquent letter with P & | is sent certified and when no response is received after 30 days, a
comptiance docket is open and the companies are fine as history indicates.

Each time a Compliance docket is opened to collect RAF the fine doubles and after the 4th delinquent year the
company is cancelled and disallowed from continuing as a CLEC in FL.

Please FEDEX the form and payment and send me thr tracking number to watch for it.

Take Care,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst g"m s c
= M (720
Florida Public Service Commission S M

Division of Regulatory Compliance 8 \%0 ’\D_wo,\.\,\,; LLLU\LAJ(

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 + Q0O Eona
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US _ e
850/413-6532 Direct Line "\l A —

850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:41 PM

To: 'shamaker@sipinterchange.com'’

Subject: RAF Form

This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) System.

Attached document type: Microsoft Word

iofi 6/9/2011 6:14 PM



SIP Interchange Corporation

Company Code: TX979 Certificate No(s): 8745
Physical Location: PRINT CHANGES BELOW:
1415 South Voss Road, #110-463 IO wrodonds Preasny
Houston, TX 77057-1086 Cuke 920 -330

T Mosodammd e TIX 773282

Mailing Address: “ a\ v
1415 South Voss Road, #110-463 ‘éfxff_ um&se o f" oy
Houston, TX 77057-1086 T oo ondS Tk 132
Liaison Officer(s):

1. Steven Hamaker, President, (832) 567-7421
2. Name, Title, Phone number

Fax No(s): (713)481-8325;,-Fax 2 Mo Cey =
E-mail Address: shamaker(@sipinterchange.com
Website Address: AR LrertncMonae | Covim

Federal Employee ID No.: 20-8465074

IMPORTANT NOTICE
The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with “d/b/a” as part of their official company name:

Official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies, which is the last “d/b/a”
of the company’s official name. Our records reflect the mailing name shown below for your company. If
you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing name, please make the change in the space
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST be part of the official
company name.

Mailing Name:
SIP Interchange Corporation

COMPLETED BY: _ Yhwenc Iowekir  pronlit Date: G- 1o -4




CUMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE

LiSA POLAK EDGAR CoMmiIssION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE I. BROWN I

JFublic SBerfrice Commission

February 22, 2011

SIP Interchange Corporation
1415 South Voss Road, #110-463
Houston, TX 77057-1086

Dear Regulated Utility:

The Commission is conducting an annual review of the information contained in its Master
Commission Directory of Regulated Ultilities. Please review the information on the enclosed form. If
there are changes, please sign, date, and return the form to the Commission within 15 days.

Pursuant to the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations, future
changes in this information must be reported to the Office of Commission Clerk in writing. You must
complete a Change of Information on Regulated Utility form, which is available from the
Commission’s Website at www.floridapsc.com, under Utility Regulation. An official company
representative may e-mail this form to the Clerk’s Office at clerk@psc.state flus, fax a request to
(850) 413-7118, or mail a request to the address below.

Sincerely,
i M
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC/nbg
Enclosure

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us



